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Cllr Paul Middlebrough 
Chairman, West Mercia Police and Crime Panel 
c/o Legal and Democratic Services 
Worcestershire County Council 
County Hall 
Spetchley Road 
Worcester,  WR5 2NP               17 February 2014  
 
 
 
Dear Paul 
 
The Police and Crime Plan for West Mercia 2013-2017: Update 
 
Thank you for your letter of 6 February 2014 in response to the proposed variations to 
the Police and Crime Plan which Barrie Sheldon, my Deputy, discussed with you at the 
last panel meeting. 
 
Your request to give consideration to including appropriate reference within the Plan to 
mental health has been reflected in the document and I enclose a word version of the 
Plan with this letter in which additional references to mental health are made on pages 
26, 28 and 46.  These additions are shown in blue font. 
 
The varied Plan will now go through a design process before publication. It is my       
intention that original plan published at the end on March 2013 remains readily accessi-
ble on my website. 
 
Please treat this letter and enclosure as our formal response to the Police and Crime 
Panel representations. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
 
Bill Longmore 
 
cc   Sian Clark 
         

Bill Longmore 
Police and Crime Commissioner 
West Mercia 
    


